
From: Andrew Keim
To: Allison Rippin Armstrong
Cc: Bernie MacIsaac; Kevin Buck; Peter Kusugak; Tanya Trenholm; Luis Manzo; Stephen Hartman; Phyllis Beaulieu;

Fred Mason; Sylvia Sawers
Subject: Re: Ferguson Lake Site Update
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2009 9:15:06 AM

Good Morning Alison,

I have tried to call twice on the number provided ( 1-416-628-6191)... I have left a message most
recently again about ten minutes ago.

We have reviewed your plan and do have some questions specifically with respect to how the system is
set up.  We would like to have you send us a diagram and some pictures on how the treatment train
(process) is set up.  The size and capacity of the filter containers and media containers etc . 
I think, as we spoke about the other day .. there is some confusion over how the system is set up.

However,  seeing as the results provided have met criteria and that you are now seeing temperatures
below zero we are going to allow Starfield to proceed as they have outlined in the plan.  This will
include the requirement for daily sampling of the discharge, a daily photographic record of the discharge
and the final report all to be provided upon completion of the work.

I hope this acknowledge is sufficient for you to proceed.  If not or if you have any questions please give
me a call here at the office at your first convenience.

Sincerely,

Andrew Keim
Water Resources Officer
INAC Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 100
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0
*NEW Email:* Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289
Fax: (867) 979-6445
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